

From: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)
To:
CC:

Subject: RE: SARS-CoV-2 origin research
Date: 2020/05/15 15:04:26
Priority: Normal
Type: Note.SMIME.MultipartSigned

~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
~~Derived From:~~
~~Declassify On: Fixed Date~~

(b)(3):50
USC
3024(i);
(b)(6);
(b)(3):50
USC
3024(m)

(b)(3):10 USC 424;
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i);
(b)(6)

Thank you for these great connections, ☐ Yes, I did just see the news about ☐

(b)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(6)

Best,

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From: ☐
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:49 PM
To:
Cc: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Subject: RE: SARS-CoV-2 origin research

~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6);
~~Derived From:~~ (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)
~~Declassify On: 20451231~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Echoing [redacted] comments, the primary clearinghouse for coordinating the strategic level analytic production is the NIC.

In addition to (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m) take weekly turns at this. Others too, I think.

[redacted] is the IC COVID-19 Coordinator. He tracks/manages it at a higher elevation, keeping [redacted] and the rest informed.

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

(BTW- Did you hear (b)(6) is now the #2 at ODNI? We lost him this week as NIC Chair.)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

has really taken off, and is doing some good stuff that might interest you.

He is leading the (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i) on COVID and response efforts (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

And of course few people are better linked into this than [redacted] so I would talk to her.

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

I'm cc'ing them all.

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

Hope this helps, but if not [redacted] have a higher level view. They are all crazy busy though.

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:43 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: SARS-CoV-2 origin research

~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)
~~Derived From:~~
~~Declassify On:~~ 20451231

Dear (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Thanks for reaching out. (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m) Are you tracking those efforts? I can virtually introduce them to you if you like. I am sure they can let you know the status. I know someone from [REDACTED] attends the weekly calls, but they may have a different focus. If you need any other information, please let me know.

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6);
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

(b)(3):10
USC 424

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:20 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: SARS-CoV-2 origin research

~~Classification: SECRET//NOFORN~~

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
~~Derived From:~~
~~Declassify On:~~ 20450471

Dear (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6);
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

[REDACTED] Do you know if there's any sort of coordination, whether IC-specific or not, for this research, or is there any ongoing research you can point us to?

We're making connections (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i) with a few other programs, but I'm not sure what we are missing. I figure there may be a bigger picture that we're not aware of, and that there may be work underway to address questions we're interested in.

Thank you for any guidance!

The final page is withheld in full citing (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i) + 50 USC 3024(m) and (b)(6) and is not provided.